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DATE:  AUGUST 23,2019
TO: SHERRIE RAULERSON, SUPERINTENDENT
FROM:  MARCELLE RICHARDSON 71K

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR SUPPORT SERVICES
RE: REQUEST BOARD APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #4

Please request Board approval of Budget Amendment #4 (BA 4) for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2019. BA 4 is necessary to create Fund 392 for the transfer of funds to the
general fund for the Safety and Security of School Buildings grant.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you for your assistance in this
matter.

“Preparing individuals to be lifelong learners, self-sofficient and n:spunatb[e citizens of good character”
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"RESCOLUTION TO AMEND DISTRICT SCHOOL BUDGET

CHECK. APPROPRIATE FUND
____General Fund
___ Special Revenue
_____Food Service
_____Debt Service
_ X_ Capital Projects

{

SCHOOL BOARD OF BAKER COUNTY, FLORIDA

RESOLUTION NO:___ 4 FUND 392
ESTIMATED REVENUE
TOTAL REVENUE
TRANSFERS & BALANCES PRESENT BUDGET INCREASE/DECREASE REVISED BUDGET
3399 0 173,098 173,008
TOTAL 0 173,098 173,098
APPROPRIATIONS
FUNCTION PRESENT BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE REVISED BUDGET
9700 0 173,008 173,098
0 173,098 173,098
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